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M Gma || Pushpendra Lakhera <pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>

Re: Valuation Report

1 message

rbc kolkata <rbc.kolkata@bankofindia.co.in> 26 December 2024 at 16:09
To: Pushpendra Lakhera <Pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>

Sir,

You have been entrusted with a valuation of the property as attached tripartite agreement.
You are requested to send your invoice for payment of your professional fees.

With Regards,
M Chakrabarti
Asst. General Manager

I ifts AT / Bank of India

KOLKATA RETAIL BUSINESS CENTRE

3rd Floor,5,BTM Sarani,

IerebTdl / KOLKATA - 700001

Telephone -

Z-Ad / E-mail : - rbc.Kolkata@bankofindia.co.in

From: Pushpendra Lakhera <Pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 4:.06 PM

To: rbc kolkata <rbc.kolkata@bankofindia.co.in>

Subject: test mall

You don't often get email from pushpendra.lakhera@rkassociate.org. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email is originated from outside of Bank of India. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. Please
refrain from replying to this message if it appears to be suspicious.

fyi....

With Deep Regards

Pushpendra Lakhera,
Accounts Associates

[Ii REINFORCING YOUR BUSINESS®.
ASSOCIATES
VALUERS & TECHNO ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS (P) LTD.
Powered by:

2 Valuation®
\ ‘ Intelligent
. System

World’s first fully digital Automated Platform for
Integrating Valuation Life Cycle -
A product of R.K. Associates

www.valuationintelligentsystem.com

Mobile: +91-9958632707 | Voice: +91-120 4110117; 4324647
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,

Corporate Office:

D-39, 2™ Floor, Sector-2
Noida-201301 (Delhi NCR)
Website: www.rkassociates.org

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Kolkata, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur

Satellite & shared office: Ahemedabad, Bangaluru, Meerut, Agra

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my manager/ supervisor or write to us
at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

First Level Escalation - Chetna Gupta - AVP- Busii Operations, HR & Fi chetna.gupta@rkassociates.org-- +91 9899882156
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Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any
review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received this
message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.
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